Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Breese, Marcia [Marcia.Breese@turner.com]
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 8:35 AM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Cc: vonWittenau@gmail.com; jan@ommhomes.com
Subject: RE: 1532 Park Street, Alameda

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

Hello Donna,

| talked with your assistant or a secretary yesterday in our area in regards to my email below. She was going to follow-up
with you in regards to our conversation.

Does the county offer an option for us to pay a higher amount then the original $6000 deposit to expedite the site
evaluation process?

Thanks again!

Marcia Breese | Training Manager & Staff Development
CNN BEST University (BESTU)
marcia.breese@turner.com | ®404.827.0706

@

From: Breese, Marcia

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 4:25 PM

To: ‘donna.drogos@acgov.org’

Cc: 'Michael von Wittenau (vonWittenau@gmail.com)'; 'jan@ommhomes.com’
Subject: RE: 1532 Park Street, Alameda

Importance: High

Hello Donna,
| wanted to resend this email to make sure you received it. Can you please reply to let me know?

Also, per our discussion about the timeline in regards to a Site Cleanup case, does the county offer an option for someone
to pay more money to speed up the process?

Thank you!

Marcia Breese | Training Manager & Staff Development
CNN BEST University (BESTU)
marcia.breese@turner.com | ®404.827.0706

@

From: Breese, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 2:37 PM

To: 'donna.drogos@acgov.org’

Cc: Michael von Wittenau (vonWittenau@gmail.com); 'jan@ommhomes.com
Subject: Phase | report - 1532 Park Street, Alameda




Hello Donna,

Thank you for taking the time to talk with me today. Per your request, please find attached the Phase 1 report for the
property at 1532 Park Street, Alameda.

Thanks,

Marcia Breese



